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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com)

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 3:16 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 080024-WS; Continental Utility, Inc.'s Application for Limited Proceeding Wastewater Rate

Increase in Sumter County, Florida

Importance: High

Attachments: PSC Clerk 05.1tr {NOF AOM Customer Notice of Final Rates).06-19-2008.pdf

¢ Rose, Sundsfrom & Bentley, LL¥

' (407) 8306331 Work
. MFriedman@RSEatiomeys.com

mewasd,ﬁmdaszm

5 Martin S, Friedman, Esquire

b. Docket No. 080024-WS; Continental Utility, Inc.'s Application for Limited Proceeding Wastewater Rate Increase in
Sumter County, Florida — Filing Notice of Filing of the Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the Customer Notice of Final

Rates has been sent to all customers of the utility on behalf of Continental Utility, Inc.

¢. Continental Utility, inc.

d. 4 pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk — 1 page; Notice of Filing — 1 page; Affidavit of Mailing — 1 page; Customer Notice of Final

Rates — 1 page.
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June 19, 2008
VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Comimission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 080024-WS; Continental Utility, Inc.’s Application for Limited Proceeding
Wastewater Rate Increase in Sumter County, Florida
Our File No. 42060.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing of the Affidavit
of Mailing evidencing that the Customer Notice of Final Rates has been sent to all customers
of the utility on behalf of Continental Udlity, Inc.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me

a call

Very truly yours, - o
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”  MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN P
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cc: Kenneth Owens, President (w/o enclosure)
Robert C. Nixon, CPA (w/0 enclosure)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of

CONTINENTAL UTILITY, INC,,

for a limited proceeding to increase
wastewater rates in Sumter County, Florida

DOCKET NO. 080024-WS

/

NOTICE QOF FILING

Applicant, CONTINENTAL UTILITY, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys,
hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket of the Affidavit of Mailing

evidencing that the Customer Notice of Final Rates has been mailed to all customers of the
utility.

Respectfully submitted this 19™ day of
June, 2008, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

(407) 830-6331 Telephone

(407) 830-8522 Facsimile

Email: mfriedman@rsbatttoneys.com
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MARTIN S. FlpEDMAN
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF SUMTER

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take

acknowledgments, personally appeared @Jh I'_'_LS;‘{’[,;htb mac. %@emho. after being duly

sworn on oath, did depose on oath and say that (s)he is the

copy of the Notice of Final Rates to the customers of Continental Utility, Inc. in the form

attached hereto.

AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this L& day of June, 2008, by

Cihnistine e Foaobhern

Signature:

Print Name;

K as identification.

N é e B -
_ s b et
Continental Utility, Inc. and that on June LS 2008, (s)he did send by regular U.S. Mail a

Cirisrive  Mre Epppeen

, who is personally known to me or has produced

LfraA W]‘"G:LM@\A

MName ™

"/ v wo A ,::LV/QLN “f/(k

‘NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF FLORIDA
My Commission Expires:

., },‘;; LANA MCCULLOUGH
MY COMMISSION # DD 430841

&; £ EXPIRES: May 18, 2008
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CONTINENTAL UTILITY, INC.
CUSTOMER NOTICE
ISSUED: June 18, 2008

On January 7, 2008, Continental Utility, Inc. (the “Utility™), completed its application to
the Florida Public Service Commission (the “Commission”) for increased wastewater service
rates, in which it requested a wastewater rate inerease of 21.08%.

By Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No. PSC-08-0334-PAA-WS, issued May 27, 2008
(“PAA Order”), the Commission approved a wastewater rate increase of 20.25%. These rates
and charges are designed to allow the Utility the opportunity to recover the costs for collection
system rehabilitation, and a reasonable rate of return on its investment in facilities necessary to
provide such wastewater service.

The increased rates and charges are effective for service on or after June 23, 2008.

The rates prior to filing and the newly implemented rates for wastewater service appear
below. If you have any questions please contact the Utility at (352) 748-0100.

Sincerely,
CONTINENTAL UTILITY, INC.

SCHEDULE OF APPROVED WASTEWATER RATES

Residential Present Rales Commission-approved
Base Facility Charges Final Rates

5/87 X 3/4" meter $8.06 $9.69
Gallonage Charge $2.44 §2.93

(per 1,000 gallons -
6,000 gallons max)

General Service
Base Facility Charges by meter size;

5/87 x 3/4" $8.06 $9.69
i $20.15 52423
14" $40.29 $48.45
27 $64.48 $77.54
3 $128.95 $155.06
47 $201.48 324228
6" $402.94 $484.54

Gallonage charge
{per 1,000 gallons) $2.92 $3.51




